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Request for Information 
Lorry Watch Scheme 
 
Thank you for your request for information, in your request you asked for the following 
information:  
 
A copy of the document or the relevant extract in which the results from last year (dates 
required, please) show and the outcomes from Community Lorry Watch also indicate 
there is a high level of compliance at this EWR (over 90%) calculations required please) 
 
I can now let you have the information you requested: 
 
(CLW) Community Lorry Watch reports for Southwell 2018/19:    50 legitimate out of 62 sighted.   
(TS)Trading Standards Officers’ reports for Southwell 2018/19:   40 legitimate out of 40 sighted 
 
Calculations 
Percentage for CLW = 81%   TS= 100% NCC averaged 100% and 81% to arrive at 90%.    
 
Rationale two different types of sightings should be kept separate rather than doing total 
number of legitimates over total number of sightings.  
 
Average: =90% 
 
We hope this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do 
not hesitate to contact me directly using the contact details below. In addition and for future 
reference Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publish previous Freedom of Information 
Requests and answers on our website, click here to see the Disclosure logs. 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to 
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the  

Team Manager,  
Complaints and Information Team,  
County Hall,  
West Bridgford,  
Nottingham,  
NG2 7QP  
 
or email : FOI@nottscc.gov.uk. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
Name :  
Position: Complaints information and Mediation  
Nottinghamshire County Council 
 


